
AWIPS Recompete  RFP No. DG133W-04-RP-0055 
 

SECTION J – LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 
 

ATTACHMENT J-1 
AWIPS Online Library Access Request Form 

Library URL is https://awipscontract.noaa3.awips.noaa.gov/ 
 

 
Email to:  AWIPS.recompete@noaa.gov 
Company:                   
Access Coordinator:   
E-mail address: 
Phone:                         

Information required for each user (up to 5 users per company): 
 
User 1.  Name:                                    
  Title:       
  Phone:  
  E-mail Address:              
  IP Address: 
          
For Internal User Only  User 1    Username:    Password: 
User 2.  Name:  
  Title:       
  Phone:  
  E-mail Address:              
  IP Address: 
 
For Internal User Only  User 2    Username:    Password: 
 User 3.  Name:  
  Title:       
  Phone:  
  E-mail Address:              
  IP Address: 
 
For Internal User Only  User 3    Username:    Password: 
User 4.  Name:  
  Title:       
  Phone:  
  E-mail Address:              
  IP Address: 
 
For Internal User Only  User 4    Username:    Password: 
 User 5. Name:  
  Title:       
  Phone:  
  E-mail Address:              
  IP Address: 
 
For Internal User Only  User 5    Username:    Password: 

https://awipscontract.noaa3.awips.noaa.gov/
mailto:AWIPS.recompete@noaa.gov
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Instructions:  For each contract provided, respondents will complete the following worksheet.     

Company Name:  ________________________________________________ 

Agency/Customer Name:  _____________________________________________ 

Point of Contact (CO/PM/COTR):  _______________________________________ 

Referenced Contract/Project Name: _____________________________________ 

Reference Contract/Project No.:  _________________________________________ 

Contract Type:  

Contract Start Date:  

Original Completion Date:  

Estimated/Actual Completion Date:  

Explanation of Delay, if applicable:  

Brief Contract Description (size and 
scope): 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Complexity Level: Difficult              Moderate              Routine 

Contract Ceiling Value: Award Value:  

Current Value:   

Explanation of Difference 
in Award Value and 
Current Value, if 
applicable : 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Please answer the following questions.  Please attach additional pages if necessary: 
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Item Description Yes/No Quantity 

1 Did your firm act as the prime Contractor for the effort? 
 

  

2 Was the referenced contract effort for IT Operations and Maintenance 
services valued at least $19 Million per year? 

  

3 Have you ever received a cure notice, show cause notice, suspension of 
progress payments, etc, associated with this contract? 

  

 If yes, Please explain: 
 
 
 
 
 

  

4 If this is an award or incentive fee contract, list the fee percentages 
earned of the available fee pool that were received? 

  

5 Was the contract’s scope comparable to AWIPS in terms of complexity 
of information provided? 

  

6 What is the hours-per-day /days-per-week schedule of operational 
facility support provided?  (e.g., 24/7 x 365).  

  

7 Was the contract comparable to AWIPS in terms of daily data 
throughput (est. 1 TB/day)? If so, what is the quantity? 

  

8 Is the system a scientific or engineering support system?    
9 How many source lines of code are maintained?   

10 Does this contract involve use of the C/C++ language?      
11 Does this contract involve use of Tcl/Tk language?    
12 Does this contract involve use of FORTRAN language?   
13 Does this contract involve use of Python language?   
14 Does this contract involve use of Perl language?   
15 Does this contract involve use of Java language?   
16 Does this contract involve use of Standard SQL language?   
17  What are the number of major systems (i.e., mainframes and major 

applications) requiring information exchange and interoperability with 
other systems (include systems under the contract and external to the 
contract): 

  

18 What is the number of locations linked to the telecommunications 
network (AWIPS locations number approximately 140 sites 
nationwide)? 

  

19 What are the protocols of the wide area networks installed, operated and 
maintained (e.g. x.25, Frame Relay, X.400, MPLS/VPN)   

  

20 Does the contract involve maintaining a Government mission critical 
system ?   

  

21 Does the contract involve high availability systems (e.g., 99.9-99.99% 
system uptimes averaged quarterly)? 
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Item Description Yes/No Quantity 

22 Does the contract provide for Continuity of Operations (COOP) and/or 
Critical Infrastructure Protection (CIP), involving offsite back-up 
systems and data? 

  

23 Number of users receiving help desk support/coverage: 
 

  

24 Were there service level agreements/performance metrics for this 
contract?  If so, did the metrics link to program goals/agency mission?    

  

25 Were the service level agreements/performance metrics meaningful?  
Did the measure of performance metrics meet or exceed your customer’s 
expectations?  Please explain. 

 

 

 

 

  

26 What is the average annual dollar amount of IT purchases (hardware and 
software) from suppliers and subcontractors during the term of the 
referenced contract? 

  

27 Percent of total contract allocated to and dollars spent with small 
business, disadvantaged, and women owned firms: 
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Instructions to Respondent’s:  Please provide at least two references for each project identified for 
subfactor a. Please forward this form to the persons you select to provide references.  

Instructions to References:  Upon completion of this form, please send directly to the NWS 
Contracting Officer to awips.recompete@noaa.gov or by mail to the following address: 

NOAA/OFA NWS Acquisition Management Division 
Attn:  Thomas D. Genovese, Jr., Contracting Officer 

SSMC2, RM 15254 
1325 East West Highway 

Silver Spring, MD 20910-3283 
Please submit by no later than October 13, 2004. 

 

Evaluator’s Name:    ___________________________________________ 

Evaluator’s Title:  ___________________________________________ 

Address:  ___________________________________________ 

Telephone Number:  ___________________________________________ 

E-mail address:  ___________________________________________ 

Date Completed:   ____________________________________ 
Name of Company Requesting Reference: ___________________________________ 

Program or Task 
Order Title/ Contract 
No.: 

 

Agency/Customer 
Name: 

 

Agency/Customer 
Address: 

Street  

City/State/Zip   
Tel.  Fax  

Points of Contact Contract 
Manager 

 Program 
Manager 

 

 Name  Name  
 Title  Title  
 Organization  Organization  
 Address  Address  
 Tel.  Tel.  
 Fax  Fax  
 Email  Email  
 

mailto:AWIPS.recompete@noaa.gov
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Instructions:  Rate the Contractor based on the level of success the Contractor achieved in meeting your 
agency’s underlying business objectives and achieving customer satisfaction.  Please answer the following 
questions:  

1. Please provide the contract type.  ___________________________________ 

2. Please provide the total value of the referenced contract._________________ 

3. Did the firm act as the prime Contractor for the effort? 

YES  _____  NO  _____ 
 

4. Did you ever issue a cure notice, show cause notice, suspension of progress payments, etc, 
associated with this contract? 

YES  _____  NO  _____ 
 

If yes, please explain: 

 
 
 

 

5. If this is an award or incentive fee contract, list the fee percentages earned of the available fee pool 
that were received? 

 
 
 

 

6. Did the Contractor provide help desk support?  If so, was it staffed 24/7 x 365?   

YES  _____ NO  _____  YES  _____  NO  _____ 
 

7. Is the system a scientific or engineering support system?  

YES  _____  NO  _____ 
 

8. What is the number of locations (nodes) linked to the telecommunications network? 

QUANTITY:  ________________  
 

9. Does the contract involve maintaining a Government mission critical system?   

YES  _____  NO  _____ 
 

10. Does the contract involve high availability systems (e.g., 99.9% - 99.99% system uptimes 
averaged quarterly)? 

YES  _____  NO  _____ 
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11. Does the contract provide for Continuity of Operations (COOP) and/or Critical Infrastructure 
Protection (CIP), involving offsite back-up systems and data? 

YES  _____  NO  _____ 
 

12. What is the estimated number of users receiving help desk support/coverage? 

QUANTITY: ___________ 

13. Were there service level agreements/performance metrics for this contract? If so, did the metrics 
link  to your program goals/agency mission? (If no, move to question #15)    

YES  _____ NO  _____  YES  _____  NO  _____ 
 

14. Were the service level agreements/performance metrics meaningful?  Did the measure of 
performance metrics meet or exceed your expectations?   

YES  _____ NO  _____  YES  _____  NO  _____ 

 
Please explain. 

 
 
 

 

15.  Did the Contractor meet the Small Business Subcontracting Plan that was negotiated? 

YES  _____  NO  _____ 
 

16. Were services performed within cost?  If no, under what circumstances were there overruns? 

YES  _____  NO  _____ 
 
If no, please explain: 

 
 
 
 

 
17. Were the services performed within schedule?  If no, what caused delays? 

YES  _____  NO  _____ 
 

If no, please explain: 
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18. Was Earned Value Management reporting a requirement on this contract?  If so, how useful were 
the Contractor’s reports? 

YES  _____  NO  _____ 
 

Usefulness Rating:   Excellent     Good     Neutral    Marginal      Unsatisfactory 
 

19. (a) Overall, describe the quality and timeliness of deliverables. (e.g., highly comprehensive and 
useful= excellent ) (b) Were any of the deliverables re-worked? (c) If so, what were the 
circumstances leading to the need for re-work?  (d) Did the re-work resolve the original issue(s)? 

(a) Rating:   Excellent     Good     Neutral    Marginal       Unsatisfactory 
 

Please explain an unsatisfactory rating: 

 
 
 

 
(b) YES  _____  NO  _____ 
 
(c) If yes, please explain: 

 
 
 
 

 
(d) YES  _____  NO  _____ 

 

20. (a) Rate the Contractor’s approach to program management. (b) Can the relationship with the 
Contractor be described as collaborative?  (c) If no, how would you describe the relationship?  

(a) Rating:   Excellent     Good     Neutral     Marginal    Unsatisfactory 
Please explain an unsatisfactory rating: 

 
 
 

(b) YES  _____  NO  ___ 

(c) If no, please describe: 
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21. (a) How effective was the Contractor in communicating problems, issues, successes, etc.  (b) Were 
you satisfied with the level of communication between your organization and the Contractor?  (c) 
If so, to what degree?  (d) If not, what changes would you recommend?  

(a) Rating:   Excellent     Good     Neutral   Marginal     Unsatisfactory 
 

Please explain an unsatisfactory rating: 

 
 
 

 

(b) YES  _____  NO  ___ 

(c& d) Please explain: 

 
 
 

 

22. Overall, are end users of the Contractor’s products and/or services satisfied?   Please rate to what 
degree.  

 YES  _____  NO  ___ 

Rating:    Excellent     Good     Neutral     Marginal    Unsatisfactory 
 

Please explain an unsatisfactory rating: 

 
 
 

 

23. If given the opportunity, would you work with this Contractor on future projects?  Please provide 
an explanation for why or why not. 

 YES  _____  NO  ___ 

 Please explain: 
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 Site ID Type Region City State Address Zip # of 
Workstations 

1 ABQ WFO SR Albuquerque NM 2341 Clark Carr Loop, SE  87106 5 
2 ABR WFO CR Aberdeen SD 824 Brown County 14 South 57401-9311 4 
3 ACR RFC AR Anchorage AK 6930 Sand Lake Road 99502-1845 7 
4 AFC WFO AR Anchorage AK 6930 Sand Lake Road  99502-1845 10 

5 AFG WFO AR Fairbanks AK IARC Bldg., Room 355 
930 North Koyukuk Drive 99775-7345 6 

6 AJK WFO AR Juneau AK 8500 Mendenhall Loop Road 99801 4 
7 AKQ WFO ER Wakefield VA 10009 General Mahone Highway 23888 5 

8 ALR RFC SR Peachtree 
City GA 4 Falcon Drive  30269 7 

9 ALY WFO ER Albany NY 251 Fuller Road Suite B-300  12203-3640 5 
10 AMA WFO SR Amarillo TX 1900 English Road 79107 4 
11 APX WFO CR Gaylord MI 8800 Passenheim Hill Road  49735-9454 4 
12 ARX WFO CR La Crosse WI N. 2788 County Road FA 54601-3029 4 

13 BCQ WFO CRHQ Kansas City MO NWS Central Reqion Hdqtrs 
7220 NW 101st Terrace 64153 3 

14 BGM WFO ER Johnson City NY 32 Dawes Drive  13790 5 
15 BIS WFO CR Bismarck ND 2301 University Dr. Bldg. 27 58504 5 
16 BMX WFO SR Alabaster AL 465 Weathervane Road 35007-5079 5 

17 BOI WFO WR Boise ID 3833 South Development Avenue 
Bldg. 3807  83705-5354 6 

18 BOU WFO CR Boulder CO Ground Station Antenna Site 
325 Broadway 80303-3328 6 

19 BOX WFO ER Taunton MA 445 Miles Standish Road 02780-1081 5 
20 BRO WFO SR Brownsville TX 20 South Vermillion Road 78521-5798 5 

21 BTV WFO ER Burlington VT Burlington International Airport 
1200 Airport Drive 05403 5 

22 BUF WFO ER Cheektowaga NY 587 Aero Drive 14225-1997 5 
23 BYZ WFO WR Billings MT 2170 Overland Avenue 59102-6455 5 
24 CAE WFO ER Columbia SC 2909 Aviation Way 29170-2102 5 
25 CAR WFO ER Caribou ME 810 Main Street 04736 5 
26 CHS WFO ER Charleston SC 5777 South Aviation Avenue 29406 5 

27 CLE WFO ER Cleveland OH 
NOAA-Weather Forecast Office 
Fed. Facilities Bldg., 5301 West 
Hangar Rd. 

44135 5 

28 COMT WFO Test Bed Boulder CO 3450 Mitchell Lane 80301 3 

29 CRP WFO SR Corpus Christi TX International Airport 
300 John Pinson Drive 78406 5 

30 CTP WFO ER State College PA 227 West Beaver Avenue Suite 
402 16801-4821 8 

31 CYS WFO CR Cheyenne WY 1301 Airport Parkway 82001-1549 5 
32 DDC WFO CR Dodge City KS 104 Airport Road 67801-9351 4 
33 DLH WFO CR Duluth MN 5027 Miller Trunk Hwy, Rm 115 55811-1442 4 
34 DMX WFO CR Johnston IA 9607 NW Beaver Drive 50131-1908 5 
35 DTX WFO CR White Lake MI 9200 White Lake Road 48386-1126 5 
36 DVN WFO CR Davenport IA 9050 Harrison Street 52806-7326 5 
37 EAX WFO CR Pleasant Hill MO 1803 North 7 Highway 64080 5 
38 EHU WFO SRHQ Fort Worth TX 819 Taylor Street, Room 10A46 76102-6171 3 

39 EKA WFO WR Eureka CA Woodley Island 
300 Startare Drive 95501-6000 5 

40 EPZ WFO SR Santa Teresa NM 7950 Airport Road 88008 4 

41 EWX WFO SR New 
Braunfels TX 2090 Airport Road 78130 5 
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 Site ID Type Region City State Address Zip # of 
Workstations 

42 EYW WFO SR Key West FL 
Key West Intl Airport 
3535 South Roosevelt Blvd. Suite 
105 

33040-5234 4 

43 FFC WFO SR Peachtree 
City GA 4 Falcon Drive 30269 6 

44 FGF WFO CR Grand Forks ND 4797 Technology Circle 58203-0600 4 
45 FGZ WFO WR Bellemont AZ Camp Navajo, Bldg 49 86015-6057 5 
46 FSD WFO CR Sioux Falls SD 26 Weather Lane 57104-0198 5 
47 FSLC * WFO Test Bed Boulder CO  80301 2 
48 FWD WFO SR Ft. Worth TX 3401 Northern Cross Blvd 76137-3610 6 
49 FWR RFC SR Fort Worth TX 3401 Northern Cross Blvd 76137-3610 7 

50 GGW WFO WR Glasgow MT Vally County Intl Airport 
101 Airport Road 59230-0991 5 

51 GID WFO CR Hastings NE 6365 North Osbourne Dr. West 68901-9120 4 

52 GJT WFO CR Grand 
Junction CO 792 Eagle Drive 81506-8646 5 

53 GLD WFO CR Goodland KS 920 Armory Road 67735-9273 4 
54 GRB WFO CR Green Bay WI 2485 South Point Road 54313-5522 4 
55 GRR WFO CR Grand Rapids MI 4899 South Complex Dr. SE 49512-4034 5 
56 GSP WFO ER Greer SC 1549 GSP Drive 29651-9202 5 
57 GUM WFO PR Barrigada GU Hueneme Road, Bldg 3232 96913 5 
58 GYX WFO ER Gray ME 1 Weather Lane 04039-1208 5 
59 HFO WFO PR Honolulu HI 2525 Correa Road, Suite 250 96822-2219 9 
60 HGX WFO SR Dickinson TX 1620 Gill Road 77539 5 
61 HNX WFO WR Hanford CA 900 Foggy Bottom Road 93230-5236 5 
62 HUN WFO SR Huntsville AL 320 Sparkman Drive 35805 5 
63 ICT WFO CR Wichita KS 2142 South Tyler Road 67209-3016 5 
64 ILM WFO ER Wilmington NC 2015 Gardner Drive 28405 5 
65 ILN WFO ER Wilmington OH 1901 South State Rte 134 45177-9708 5 
66 ILX WFO CR Lincoln IL 1362 State Rte 10 62656-5417 5 
67 IND WFO CR Indianapolis IN 6900 West Hanna Ave 46241-9526 5 
68 IWX WFO CR Syracuse IN 7506 East 850 N 46567 5 
69 JAN WFO SR Jackson MS 234 Weather Service Drive 39208 6 
70 JAX WFO SR Jacksonville FL 13701 Fang Drive 32218 5 
71 JKL WFO ER Jackson KY 1329 Airport Road 41339 4 
72 KRF RFC CR Pleasant Hill MO 1803 North 7 Highway 64080 10 
73 LBF WFO CR North Platte NE 5250 East Lee Bird Drive 69101-2473 4 
74 LCH WFO SR Lake Charles LA 500 Airport Blvd, #115 70605 5 
75 LIX WFO SR Slidell LA 62300 Airport Road 70460-5243 5 
76 LKN WFO WR Elko NV 3720 Paradise Drive 89801 4 
77 LMK WFO CR Louisville KY 6201 Theiler Lane 40229 5 
78 LOT WFO CR Romeoville IL 333 West University Drive 60446-1804 5 
79 LOX WFO WR Oxnard CA 520 North Elevar Street 93030 6 
80 LSX WFO CR St Charles MO 12 Research Park Drive 63304-5686 5 
81 LUB WFO SR Lubbock TX 2579 South Loop 289, Suite 100  79423-1400 5 
82 LWX WFO ER Sterling VA 44087 Weather Service Road 20166-2001 5 

83 LZK WFO SR Little Rock AR North Little Rock Airport 
8400 Remount Road 72118 6 

84 MAF WFO SR Midland TX 2500 Challenger Drive  79706-2606 5 

85 MEG WFO SR Memphis TN 7777 Walnut Grove Road, Rm 
OM1 38120-2198 6 
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Workstations 

86 MFL WFO SR Miami FL 11691 SW 17th Street 33165-2149 5 
87 MFR WFO WR Medford OR 4003 Cirrus Drive 97504 5 
88 MHX WFO ER Newport NC 533 Roberts Road 28570 5 
89 MKX WFO CR Dousman WI N 3533 Hardscrabble Road 53118-9409 5 
90 MLB WFO SR Melbourne FL 421 Croton Road 32935 5 
91 MOB WFO SR Mobile AL 8400 Airport Blvd., Bldg 11 36608 5 
92 MPX WFO CR Chanhassen MN 1733 Lake Drive West 55317 5 
93 MQT WFO CR Negaunee MI 112 Airpark Drive South 49866-9526 4 
94 MRX WFO SR Morristown TN 5974 Commerce Blvd. 37814 5 
95 MSO WFO WR Missoula MT 5765 Highway 10 West 59802 5 
96 MSR RFC CR Chanhassen MN 1733 Lake Drive West 55317 11 

97 MTR WFO WR Monterey CA Fleet Numberical Navy Base 
21 Grace Hopper Ave,Stop 5 93943-5505 6 

98 NAPO* WFO Test Bed Silver Spring MD 1325 East-West Highway 
Bldg. 2 SSMC-2 Room 12384 20910-3283 2 

99 NHCR RFC SR/NC Miami FL Tropical Prediction Center 
11691 SW 17th Street 33165-2149 3 

100 NHCW WFO SR/NC Miami FL Tropical Prediction Center 
11691 SW 17th Street 33165-2149 3 

101 NHDA WFO Test Bed Silver Spring MD 1325 East-West Highway 
Bldg. 2 SSMC-2 Room 12384 20910-3283 6 

102 NHDR RFC Test Bed Silver Spring MD 1325 East-West Highway 
Bldg. 2 SSMC-2 Room 12384 20910-3283 6 

103 NHDW WFO Test Bed Silver Spring MD 1325 East-West Highway 
Bldg. 2 SSMC-2 Room 12384 20910-3283 10 

104 NHOR RFC Test Bed Silver Spring MD 1325 East-West Highway 
Bldg. 2 SSMC-2 Room 12384 20910-3283 7 

105 NHOW WFO Test Bed Silver Spring MD 1325 East-West Highway 
Bldg. 2 SSMC-2, 14th floor 20910-3283 3 

106 NMTR RFC Test Bed Silver Spring MD 1325 East-West Highway 20910-3283 2 

107 NMTW WFO Test Bed Silver Spring MD 1325 East-West Highway 20910-3283 3 

108 NTCA WFO CR/Tng Ctr Kansas City MO 7220 Northwest 101st Terrace 64153 4 
109 NTCB RFC CR/Tng Ctr Kansas City MO 7220 Northwest 101st Terrace 64153 5 
110 NTCC WFO CR/Tng Ctr Kansas City MO 7220 Northwest 101st Terrace 64153 9 
111 NTCD RFC CR/Tng Ctr Kansas City MO 7220 Northwest 101st Terrace 64153 9 
112 OAX WFO CR Valley NE 6707 North 288th Street 68064-0719 5 
113 OHX WFO SR Old Hickory TN 500 Weather Station Road 37138-1145 5 

114 OKX WFO ER Upton NY Brookhaven Natl Lab 
175 Brookhaven Ave,Bldg NWS-1 11973 6 

115 ORN RFC SR Slidell LA 62300 Airport Road 70460-5243 8 
116 OSFW WFO SR Norman OK 1200 Westheimer Drive, Rm 1386 73069 3 
117 OTX WFO WR Spokane WA 2601 N. Rambo Road 99224-6194 5 

118 OUN WFO SR Norman OK University of Oklahoma 
1200 Westheimer Dr. Room 101 73069 6 

119 PAH WFO CR West 
Paducah KY 8250 U.S. Highway 60 42086-9762 5 

120 PBP WFO PRHQ Honolulu HI Grosvenor Center, Mauka Tower 
737 Bishop Street, Suite 2200 96813 2 

121 PBZ WFO ER Coraopolis PA 192 Shafer Rd 15108 5 
122 PDT WFO WR Pendleton OR 2001 NW 56th Drive 97801-4532 5 
123 PHI WFO ER Mt. Holly NJ 732 Woodlane Rd 08060-9615 5 
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124 PIH WFO WR Pocatello ID 1320 Beechcraft Ave 83204 4 
125 PQR WFO WR Portland OR 5241 Northest 122nd Ave, Rm 115 97230-1089 6 

126 PSR WFO WR Phoenix AZ Adminstration Bldg PAB 500 
1521 North Project Drive 85072-2025 5 

127 PTR RFC WR Portland OR 5241 Northeast 122nd Ave, Rm 
115 97230-1089 8 

128 PUB WFO CR Pueblo CO 3 Eaton Way 81001-4856 4 
129 RAH WFO ER Raleigh NC 1005 Capability Drive, Suite 300 27606 5 
130 REV WFO WR Reno NV 2350 Raggio Parkway 89512 5 

131 RHA RFC ER State College PA 227 West Beaver Avenue, Suite 
402 18601-4821 8 

132 RIW WFO CR Riverton WY 12744 West U.S. Highway 26 82501-9804 5 
133 RLX WFO ER Charleston WV 400 Parkway Road 25309 5 

134 RNK WFO ER Blacksburg VA VA Tech Corp Research Center 
1750 Forecast Drive 24060-6341 5 

135 RSA RFC WR Sacramento CA 3310 El Camino Ave, Suite 228 95821-6308 9 

136 SEW WFO WR Seattle WA 7600 Sand Point Way NE, Bldg 1 
Bin C15700 98115 6 

137 SFMG WFO SR/NASA Houston TX Spaceflight Meteorology 77058 5 

138 SGF WFO CR Springfield MO 5805 West Highway EE 
11440 W Bernardo Court Ste 230 65802-8400 5 

139 SGX WFO WR San Diego CA Promontory Building  92127-1643 4 

140 SHV WFO SR Shreveport LA 5655 Hollywood Ave 71109-7750 5 
141 SJT WFO SR San Angelo TX 7654 Knickerbocker Road 76904 4 
142 SJU WFO SR San Juan PR 4000  Carretera 190 00979 5 
143 SLC WFO WR Salt Lake City UT 2242 W. North Temple 84116 5 
144 SPCW WFO CR/NC Norman OK 1313 Halley Circle 73069 7 
145 STO WFO WR Sacramento CA 3310 El Camino Ave, Suite 228 95821-6308 6 
146 STR RFC WR Salt Lake City UT 2242 W. North Temple 84116 7 

147 TAE WFO SR Tallahassee FL Love Bldg, 4th Floor 
116 Palmetto Drive 32306-4509 7 

148 TAR RFC ER Taunton MA 445 Miles Standish Road 02780-1081 7 
149 TBDR RFC Test bed Mclean VA 7575 Colshire Dr 22102 7 
150 TBDW WFO Test bed Mclean VA 7575 Colshire Dr 22102 2 
151 TBW WFO SR Ruskin FL 2525 14th Ave SE 33570 5 
152 TBW4 RFC Test bed Mclean VA 7575 Colshire Dr 22102 5 
153 TFX WFO WR Great Falls MT 5324 Tri-Hill Frontage RD 59404 5 
154 TIR RFC ER Wilmington OH 1901 South State Rte 134 45177 9 
155 TOP WFO CR Topeka KS 1116 NE Strait Ave 66616-1698 5 
156 TSA WFO SR Tulsa OK 10159 E. 11th St Suite 300 74128 5 
157 TUA RFC SR Tulsa OK 10159 E. 11th St Suite 300 74128 7 
158 TWC WFO WR Tucson AZ 520 North Park Ave, Suite 304 85719-5035 5 
159 UNR WFO CR Rapid City SD 300 Est Signal Drive 57701-3800 5 
160 VEF WFO WR Las Vegas NV 7851 Industrial Road 89139 5 

161 VHW WFO WRHQ Salt Lake City UT Federal Bldg 
125 South State St, Room 1210 84138-1102 4 

162 VRH WFO ARHQ Anchorage AK 222 West 7th Ave, No 23, R 517 99513-7575 3 
163 VUY WFO ERHQ Bohemia NY 630 Johnson Ave 11716-2618 3 
164 WNAR RFC CR/NC Kansas City MO 7220 101st Terrace    64153-2371 4 
165 WNAW WFO CR/NC Kansas City MO 7220 101st Terrace    64153-2371 4 
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166 WNCF WFO NCF Silver Spring MD 1325 East-West Highway 20910-3283 1 

167 WNOR RFC ER/NC Camp Springs MD World Weather Bldg 
5200 Auth Road Suite #302 20746 16 

168 WNOR RFC ER/NC Camp Springs MD World Weather Bldg 
5200 Auth Road Suite #302 20746 9 

169 WNOW WFO ER/NC Camp Springs MD World Weather Bldg 
5200 Auth Road Suite #302 20746 14 

 
Key: 
ER = Eastern Region  
SR = Southern Region 
CR = Central Region 
WR = Western Region 
AR = Alaska Region 
PR = Pacific Region 
HQ = Headquarters 
RFC = River Forecast Center 
WFO = Weather Forecast Office 
NC = National Center 
Trg Ctr = Training Center 
NCF = Network Control Facility 
 
* = These systems are not under Contract Hardware Maintenance 

 
 




